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"^DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The White Meetinghouse is a rectangular framed structure with a gable roof and an 
exterior chimney rising against the rear gable end. Set on a foundation of un- 
mortared fieldstones, the structure has a braced frame with mortise-and-tenon 
construction and a rafter and purlin roof frame. The walls are clapboarded, each 
clapboard having a 4-1/2 inch exposure to the weather. Hie roof, once shingled, 
is now covered with corrugated sheet metal.

The detailing of the structure represents a simplified version of the Greek Revival 
style. The facade has two doorways, each with unmoulded casings, plain square 
corner blocks, and sidelights. Exterior doors have six panels and are fitted with 
Norfolk latches. Between the doorways is an elevated central window that lights a 
chancel inside the building. The gable of the facade is decorated with a diamond- 
shaped louver. The side elevations each have three windows with 16/12 sash, 
simple square-edged casings, and blinds. The rear elevation has two similar 
windows.

The interior consists of a single auditorium filled with slip pews that face the 
front of the structure. There is no gallery. Inside each doorway is a vestibule 
with rounded walls; between these vestibules is a shallow raised chancel lighted 
by the elevated central window in the facade. The pews are numbered and have 
curved and scrolled arm rests at the aisle ends. Two aisles extend from the 
front doorways to the rear of the auditorium, where they terminate at the two 
rear windows and provide access to a raised choir area set between the windows. 
The choir has two tiers of raised pews, and in front of each is a railing sup­ 
ported on turned posts with ball finials. Ceilings and walls are whitewashed 
plaster covered with paper. Pews, wainscoting and other woodwork are painted 
an olive green, which may be the original color. The floor is painted gray.

The meetinghouse has never been wired for electricity. Evening meetings are 
held by oil lamplight, with heat provided by a stove whose circuitous funnel 
vents into the rear chimney.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The White Meetinghouse was built between February and November, 1844, by Stephen Allard, 
a South Eaton builder who is believed to have constructed other local structures including 
the parsonage, now privately owned. The structure is a representative rural version of 
the Greek Revival meetinghouse, very little altered since the date of its construction. 
Originally built for Free Will Baptists, the structure exemplifies the enthusiasm with 
which this New Hampshire-founded sect was supported in rural areas.

Architecture ; The White Meetinghouse is an example of the type of small religious structure 
which was built in early nineteenth-century rural New England to house the diverse sects 
that multiplied in the region during that period. The building was constructed at a time 
when the population of Eaton was about 1,700. In its careful planning but simple detailing, 
the building reveals the means by which design elements from the Greek Revival style were 

to modest budgets in rural areas of relatively sparse population.

Religion: The Free Will Baptist sect was founded by Benjamin Randall (1749-1808), a native 
of New Castle, New Hampshire, in 1780. The first meetinghouse of the sect was in New 
Durham, N.H., some thirty miles south of South Eaton. By 1840, at about the time of the 
construction of the White Meetinghouse, the Free Will Baptist sect numbered some 42,000 
adherents in 850 churches, published a weekly newspaper, a quarterly journal, a hymnal, 
and a number of other religious volumes. The White Meetinghouse is a well-preserved 
example of the type of structure built by New Hampshire Free Will Baptists in rural areas 
of the state. It was built by subscription, and a list of the original subscribers, listing 
their ownership of the numbered pews, is preserved. Membership in the South Eaton Free 
Will Baptist Church increased until about the time of the Civil War, but then began a 
slow decline which paralleled that of the town's population. Regular services ceased to 
be held in the structure about 1935. Since then, the South Eaton community has maintained 
the building and today opens the structure to the public during the summer and holds 
occasional meetings and services there.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION ,

The South Eaton White Meetinghouse stands on untaxed land, a corner lot of 
approximately one-quarter acre. The north and west boundaries are town roads, 
one leading from East Madison in an easterly direction, the second leading south 
toward Freedom. The east and south boundaries follow land owned by Elizabeth 
Towle of Madison, New Hampshire. A sketch map follows:
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Property of

Elizabeth Towle

app. 130

D
Road to Freedom, NH


